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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Operations Group oo
' Chief, Production Group
Chief, Analysis Group
Chief, Daily Reporting Division
All Bureau Chiefs )

FROM: | | ’ 25X1
Acting Chief, Liaison and Requirements Branch
Executive and Planning Staff, FBIS

SUBJECT: FBIS Reporting on Specific U.S. Intelligence Personnel,
Operations, and/or Organizations[:::] _ 25X1

1." The Office of Security has revalidated its long-standing
requirement for FBIS reporting containing references to specific
U.S. intelligence persomnel, operations, and/or organizations. The

“Office of Security continues to find this material very useful and

shares a great deal of it with other Agency components. 25X1
2. The attached FBIS Collection Requirement supersedes 25X1
FBIS Collection Requirement|  |dated 12 October 1967. The 25X1
attached requirement is unclassified and can be issued to monitors
and independent contractors. ‘ ‘ 25X1
’ 25X1
25X1
Attachment:
As stated
25X1
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FBIS/EGPS/LRB 2 February 1982 25X1

Distribution:
Original § 1 - LRB Requirements File
- C/OPS w/att
- C/PROD w/att
- C/AG w/att
- Managing Editor, DRD w/att
- Each Bureau Chief
- C/UD w/att
C/ELAD w/att
- C/NEAAD w/att
- C/JPRS w/att
- MHQ File w/att
- E&PS Chrono w/att

- FBIS Registry w/att *~
-[gﬁor Special Services list 25X1
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